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PACKERS AND STOCKYARDS ACT

MISCELLANEOUS ORDERS

In re: ARIZONA LIVESTOCK AUCTION, INC.
P&S Docket No. D-96-0026.

Order Denying Petition for Reconsideration, fded January 13, 1997.

Petilion for reomsdlderation -- AlglegaUonsin complaint -- Admissions -- Violations of the Packers
and Stockyards Act-- Jurisdiction under the Packers and Stockyards Act.

The JudicialOfficer deniedComplaina_s Petition for Reconsideration. The facts alleged in the Complaint,
which Respondent is deemed to have admitted by its failure to file an answer: (I) do not establish that
Respondent engaged in an unfair or unreasonable practice within the meaning of the Packers and
Stockyards Act; (2) do not establish that Respondent's conduct resulted in or could result in the type of
injurythat the Pad_m and Stockyards Act is designed to prevent; (3) do not establish that Respondent had
predatory intent within the meaning of the Packers and Stockyards Act; (4) do not establish that
Respondents conduct constitutes an incipient violation of the Packers and Stockyards Act; (5) do not

establish that Respondent violated 9 C.F.R. § 201.82 and 7 U.S.C. §§ 208, 213(a), as alleged in the
Cot_laira; and (6) do not establish that the Secretary has jurisdiction over this matter. Therefore, there is
no basis for granting Complainant's Petition for Reconsideration of the Decision and Order filed on

Noven2_ 21, 1996, vacating the ALI's Default Decision. Complainant may file a new Conzplaint which
alleges facts that constitute a basis for a proceeding under the Packers and Stockyards Act.

Kimberly D. Hart, for Complainant.
Ernest H. Van Hooser, Kansas City, MO, for Respondent.

Initial decision issued by Dorothea _ Baker, Administrative Law Judge.
Order issued by William G. Jenson, Judicial Officer.

The Acting DeputyAdministrator,Packers and StockyardsPrograms (hereinafter
Complainant),institutedthisproceeding under the Packers and Stockyards Act, 1921,
as amendedand supplemented(hereinafterthePackers and Stockyards Act), (7 U.S.C.
§§ 181-229); the regulations promulgated under the Packers and Stockyards Act
(hereinafter the Regulations), (9 C.F.R. §§ 201.1-.200); and the Rules of Practice
GoverningFormal Adjudicatory Proceedings Institutedby the Secretary (hereinafter
the Rules of Praetice), (7 C.F.R. §§ 1.130-.151), by filing a Complaint on March 25,
1996.

The Complaintalleges thaton or aboutJune 26, 1995, Arizona Livestock Auction,
Inc. (hereinafter Respondent), "engaged in unfair and unreasonable practices in
connection with the holding, feeding, watering and overall handl_n8 of livestock at the
stockyard, in that [R]espondent failed to provide reasonable services and care in

connection with the care of a disabled cow so as to prevent unnecessary damage,
injury,and suffering[,]" in willful violation of sections 307 and 312(a) of the Packers
and Stockyards Act, (7 U.S.C. §§208, 213(a)), and section 201.82 of the Regulations,
(9 C.F.tL § 201.82). (Complaint at 2-3.) Respondent was served with the Complaint
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PACKERS AND STOCKYARDS ACT

CONSENT DECISIONS

(Notpublishedherein-Editor)

Foxley GrainCompany, Inc. G.S.A. Docket No. 96-0001.8/26/96.

Rodney L. Kolander. P&S Docket No. D-94-0020. 1/31/97.

HarryClifton Recd. P&S Docket No. D-97-0005.2/10/97.

Kenneth W. Swiney. P&S Docket No. D-97-0004.2/27/97.

David Riswold. P&S Docket No. D-97-0006.3/17/97.

Gerald G. Milosevich. P&S Docket No. D-97-0013.3/17/97.

Pasquale V. Leone. P&S Docket No. D-97-0014. 3/19/97.

Larry Wayne Reed. P&S Docket No. D-96-0010.3/20/97.

Dodge County Stockyard, Inc., and Martin Burch. P&S Docket No. D-96-0011.
3/24/97.

LarreenSusanBecherer and Becherer Feeder Pig Company. P&S Docket No. D-97-
0012.3/26/97.

Tommy Hanback, d/b/a H&H Livestock. P&S Docket No. D-97-0011.3/31/97.

Robert W. Campbelland GainesHughes d/b/a Campbell & Hughes. P&S Docket No.
D-96-0014. 4/2/97.

Benita Robinson. P&S Docket No. D-97-0009. 5/6/97.

E. Bob Cody. P&S Docket No. D-96-0015.5/22/97.

Khan Enterprises,Inc. t/a Trenton Halal Meat Packing Company and Mohammad S.
Malik. P&S Docket No. D-97-0015.6/24/97.




